Public Notice: Boil Water Advisory LIFTED Rope Subdivision



Date: November 1, 2021

Time: 2:20 p.m

BOIL WATER ADVISORY LIFTED

For properties connected to the Rope Area Drinking Water System, in the Rope Subdivision.

Please note that the boil water advisory issued on October 29 at 1:55 p.m. has been lifted for the 40 properties in the Rope Area Drinking Water System, in the Rope Subdivision.

Water sampling results from the laboratory indicate that there are no concerns with the water supply. In consultation with Simcoe Muskoka District Health Unit, this notice is to advise you that the boil water advisory has been lifted.

Thank you for your understanding and cooperation.

Contact:

Alexandra Matthews Administrative Assistant Operational Services 705-534-7248 x 255